

AYOOB MURTADHA

SENIOR BIOLOGIST



Profile

I am a professionally qualified microbiologist with 9 years experience. I have recently achieved BTRP accreditation as an assessor and trainer for Iraqi Biological Engagement Program in addition to the validity of biology teaching since I got Doctorate. I am seeking employment that will make best use of my skills and allow me to develop them further. I am determined and enthusiastic, I have developed good planning & organizational skills and am confident working independently or as part of a team. I am flexible regarding working hours and am able to work a range of shifts.

Experience

- 2012-2021 College University**
Lecturer
Teaching Different Biological subjects to Biology, Biotechnology, and Medical laboratories techniques departments
- 2018-2021 Modern Hur Road**
Biological consultant, Baghdad
Assessor and trainer for Iraqi Biological Engagement Program
- 2016 - 2018 Al-Basheer Scientific Bureau**
Supervisor, Baghdad
Help postgraduate students with materials needed for projects
- 2017 - 2019 Medical Laboratory**
Lab technician, Baghdad
Performing lab tests for human patients

Education

- 2004 - 2008 B.Sc. Microbiology**
University of Baghdad, Baghdad
Biology Department
- 2009 - 2012 M.Sc. Microbiology**
University of Baghdad, Baghdad
Biology Department
- 2015 - 2019 Ph.D. Microbial Biotechnology**
University of Baghdad, Baghdad
Biotechnology Department
- 2018 Laboratory Biosafety/Biosecurity training for assessors**
Metabiota, Baku
Biorisk assessment for biological labs
- 2019 Train The Trainer**
Metabiota, Erbil
Accredited trainer for labs

Contact

- 🏠 Baghdad
☎ +9647711299212
✉ ayobov@gmail.com
- in Ayoub Murtadha
🐦 @MurtadhaAyoub
f /Chester Microbiologist

Skills

Laboratory

- English
- Instruction
- Lab testing
- Lab quality management
- Biorisk management

Office

- Articles writing
- Creative writing lectures
- Presentation
- Computer

Achievements

- 🏆 Three published papers in the field of Biotechnology
- 🏆 Nearly one hundred certificates in the field of Biology and related areas

Interests

- ❤ Reading and Chess